
McKenna, Neil

From: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina; Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC); Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC); Church,

Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)
Cc: Dunn, Ryan (Ext.); Hossain, Bianca (IC)
Subject: RE: PPE for Economic Restart - political only call tomorrow
Attachments: PPE the Restart Deck May 28 - Revised Gap Table.pptx

Hi Everyone — Circulating the revised deck in advance of our discussion today. Of note is slide 8 that includes the
demand gap table.

Speak soon,
Celine

From: Caira, Celine (IC)
Sent: May 29, 2020 9:46 PM
To: 'Stickney, Matt' <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nowers, Kathryn
(HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie
(SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasinnov@canada.ca>; Saini, Sabina
(HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>
Cc: Dunn, Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Hossain, Bianca (IC) <bianca.hossain@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE for Economic Restart - political only call tomorrow

Hi Everyone,

As you know, Minister Bains will bring a deck to COVID Committee next week on PPE for restarting the economy.
Knowing that many have already seen the deck directly, we would like to share recent changes and ensure further
alignment on the objectives of the presentation as well as supply/demand estimates.

We are proposing a short political discussion tomorrow afternoon. The deck will be circulated in advance. Would
1:30pm work for folks?

Many thanks,

Celine V. Caira
Policy Advisor I Conseillere en politique
Office of the Minister I Cabinet du ministre
Innovation, Science and Industry Canada I Innovation, Sciences et Industrie Canada
celine.caira(@.canada.ca I Mobile: 343-548-4019 I 235 Queen Street, Ottawa
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